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DATE: 4 February 2011

TO: See distribution list below

FROM: E. Dupont

SUBJECT: Dictionary update (Dictionary 3 — Institute codes)

Following compilation of data from the n_TOF collaboration [1] in entry 23117 (prelim.2223), the
following modifications are proposed for dictionary 3 (Institute codes),

1. Proposal for a new code

2SPNUPC (UPC, Universitat Politecnica de Catalunya, Barcelona) 30000003--

2. Modification of some of the expanded forms and free text explanations

2PRTLFE (ITN, Instituto Tecnologico e Nuclear, Sacavem) 30000003--
-1995: ICEN, Instituto de Ciencias e Eng. Nucleares 30000003--
-1985: LFEN, Lab. de Fisica e Engenharia Nucleares 30000003--

2SPNPCM (PCM, Parque Cientifico de Madrid (incl. CIEMAT)) 30000003--
CIEMAT, Centro para Investigaciones Energeticas, 30000003--
Medioambientales y Tecnolégicas, Madrid 30000003--

-1986: JEN, Junta de Energia Nuclear, Madrid 30000003--

3. Addition of Extinct flags and free text explanations

2PRTJES (Junta de Energia Nuclear, Sacavem) 30000003--X
Active until October 1979 30000003--

2SPNJNE (Junta de Energia Nuclear, Madrid) 30000003--X
CIEMAT (2SPNPCM) since 1986 30000003--

[1] G. Tagliente et al. (n_TOF Collaboration), Phys. Rev. C 81, 055801 (2010)
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